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June 19, 2025 

 

 

Geoffrey Davis Jr 

Gun Safety 4 U 

7248 15th Ct NE 

St Petersburg, FL 33702 

 

Sir, 

 

I am pleased to inform you that your attached “Gunsafety4U FDACS G28 Initial Qualification” Course of 

fire has been reviewed and approved for use by your agency. 

 

Following NRA procedures, we will maintain a copy of your approved course material here at the Law 

Enforcement Division for future reference and to verify the approval if necessary.  For your agency records 

I have enclosed a copy of the approved course material. 

 

Approval is valid for a three-year period as long as your Agency Affiliation remains current.  During the 

three years your agency is responsible for conducting the annual reviews of the course material to determine 

if revisions are necessary. Should course material be revised or the three-year approval period near 

expiration, the course will need to be submitted again for approval. Please send course material at least 8 

weeks prior to the date needed.  This will allow adequate time for review and, if needed, for changes to be 

made to the course material. 

 

Should you need any further assistance please contact us at 703-267-1640 or e-mail LE@nrahq.org. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Darrel Schenck 

Training Manager 

NRA Law Enforcement Division 
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